
Page 1 of 1 

Agenda for the 

Allendale Charter Township Election Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, January 12, 10:00am 

Members Present: 

Members Absent: 

Guests Present: 

Meeting called to order 

 Approve Agenda
 Approval of November 22, 2021 Minutes
 Action Items

o Resolution 2022-01EC- Precinct Boundary Lines
 Discussion Items

o Precinct Populations- Plan for 2024
o Redistricting Update

 Commissioner Comments
 Adjournment



Page 1 of 2 

PROPOSED 
PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE 

TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION 
NOVEMBER 22, 2021 

EC 21-001 

EC 21-002 

EC 21-003 

The Allendale Township Election Commission met at the Allendale Township Hall, 
located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, on Monday November 22, 2021, at 6:30 
p.m. and was called to order at 6:30 by Ms. Hansen.

Present: Ms. Vander Veen; Ms. Kraker; and Ms. Hansen. (3) 

Absent: None (0) 

Staff and Guest Present: Kevin Yeomans, Assistant Administrator. 

Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve the agenda of today as presented. The 
motion passed. 

 Ms. Kraker moved to approve the Minutes of the October 1, 2020, Election 
Commission meeting. The motion passed.  

Action Items 

Ms. Vander Veen moved to approve and authorize the clerk to sign the 
License Agreement for the Satellite Clerk’s Office at Grand Valley State 
University. The motion passed.  

Discussion Items 

Ms. Hansen informed the Commission that she has sent out introduction letters 
to all previous election inspectors. She is excited to report twenty-five (25) 
inspectors have expressed interest in assisting with elections again in 2022. 

Ms. Hansen provided a brief update on the Redistricting Commission’s progress 
on potential district maps. She indicated the Redistricting Committee has 
narrowed it down to three maps. Two of the three maps group Allendale 
Township with Kent County. One map keeps all of Ottawa County together. If 
congressional representation is changed the Clerk will need to invest funds to 
send out new voter i.d. cards to every voter in Allendale. There are currently over 
13,000 registered voters in the township.  



Page 2 of 2 
 

Ms. Hansen informed the Commission that with the intense growth rate for 
Allendale Township, Precinct 3 has exceeded the allotted population limits by 
approximately 200 voters. She has been working with Ottawa County GIS to 
determine both long term and short-term solutions. She proposed adding 
additional precincts in 2023. However, due to budget restraints, she recommends 
redrawing the precinct lines for Precinct 3, placing the southwest portion of 
Precinct 3 into Precinct 1. This change will impact approximately 220 voters by 
moving them into Precinct 1 and the costs associated will be minimal.  
 
Several Commissioner’s had questions and comments.    
 
Public Comments and Communications 
 
Comments were received from: 
1. Kevin Yeomans, Courtland Township 

 
EC 21-004 Ms. Hansen moved to close public comment. The motion passed. 
 

 Commissioner Comments 
 
 Ms. Vander Veen thanked the clerk for doing a good job.  
  

EC 21-005 Ms. Vander Veen moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:53 p.m. The motion 
passed.  

 
 
 
                            _________________________      

Jody L. Hansen, Clerk  
Of the Township of Allendale  

 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-01EC 
 

PRECINCT BOUNDARIES 
 
At a special meeting of the Election Commission of the Charter Township of Allendale, Ottawa 
County, Michigan, held at the Township Hall located at 6676 Lake Michigan Drive, Allendale, 
Ottawa County, Michigan on January 12, 2022, at 10:00 am. 
 

PRESENT:  
 
ABSENT:  

 
The Township Clerk advised the Election Commission that the next order of business was 
the consideration of a resolution to reestablish the precinct boundary lines of Precincts 1 
and 3. After conclusion of the 2020 Census, it has been determined that Precinct 3 has an 
active voter population which exceeds the allowed 2,999 active voters per MCL 168.661. 
 
After discussion, the following resolution was offered by__________ and supported by 
_________________: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 
WHEREAS, Public Act 116 of 1954, MCL 168.54 to 168.661, provides for Township Election 
Commissions to divide, rearrange, or temporarily consolidate election precincts; and  
 
WHEREAS, Allendale Charter Township has determined that permanently dividing, rearranging, 
or consolidating the Precincts as described in Exhibit A is appropriate. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE ELECTION COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF ALLENDALE, OTTAWA COUNTY, MICHIGAN AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The Election Commission of Allendale Charter Township approves of the adjusted 
boundary of Precincts 1 and 3 within the Township of Allendale as shown by Exhibit A, 
effective immediately; and  
 

2. The Township Clerk and her designees are authorized and directed to undertake or 
arrange these changes to full extent necessary; and  

 
3. All resolutions in conflict herewith in whole or in part are hereby revoked to the extent 

of such conflict. 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Yeas:  

Nays:  
 
Resolution declared adopted on January 12, 2022. 
 
 
 
______________________________    
Jody L. Hansen       
Allendale Charter Township Clerk    
 
 
The undersigned Clerk of Allendale Charter Township hereby certifies that this Resolution was 
duly adopted by the Allendale Charter Township Election Commission at a meeting held on the 
12th day of January, 2022 pursuant to proper notice and compliance with Act No. 267 of the 
Public Acts of 1976. 
 

______________________________________ 
Jody L. Hansen 
Clerk, Allendale Charter Township 

 
 



EXHIBIT A 

FORMER DESCRIPTIONS 

Precinct 1: 

96th Avenue South of Lake Michigan Drive (East/Even side Only) to Fillmore Street East (North/Odd side 
only) to 68th Avenue North (West/Odd side only) to Lake Michigan Drive West (South/Even side only) to 
96th Avenue start point. 

Precinct 3: 

96th Avenue North of Lake Michigan Drive (East/Even side only) to Grand River East (South/Even side 
only) to 68th Avenue South (West/Odd side only) to Lincoln Street East (South/Even side only) to 60th 
Avenue South (West/Odd side only) to Lake Michigan Drive East (North/Odd side only) to 96th Avenue 
start point.  

 

NEW DESCRIPTIONS 

Precinct 1: 

96th Avenue South of Buchanan (East/Even side only) to Fillmore Street East (North/Odd side only) to 
68th Avenue North (West/Odd side only) to Lake Michigan Drive West (South/Even side only) to 88th 
Avenue North (West/Odd side only) to Buchanan Street West (South/Even side only) to 96th Avenue 
start point.  

Precinct 3: 

96th Avenue North of Buchanan (East/Even side only) to Grand River East (South/Even side only) to 68th 
Avenue South (West/Odd side only) to Lincoln Street East (South/Even Side only) to 60th Avenue South 
(West/Odd Side only) to Lake Michigan Drive West (North/Odd side only) to 88th Avenue North 
(East/Even side only) to Buchanan Street West (North Side only) to 96th start point. 

 

 

 

 

  



!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!( !(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!( !(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!(

!(!(!( !(

!(!( !(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(
!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!( !(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(
!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!( !(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(!(

!( !(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(Precinct 1
Reg. Voters 2845

Precinct 3
Reg. Voters 2952

Precinct 4
Reg. Voters 2857

Precinct 5
Reg. Voters 1914

Precinct 2
Reg. Voters 2691

Pierce St

Fillmore St

68
th

 A
ve

Warner St

Leonard St

48
th

 A
ve

84
th

 A
ve

92
nd

 A
ve

Buchanan St

Lake Michigan Dr

96
th

 A
ve

64
th

 A
ve

88
th

 A
ve

78
th

 A
ve

Johnson St

52
nd

 A
ve

60
th

 A
ve

Linden D
r

74
th

 A
ve

Bass Dr

Rich St

56
th

 A
ve

40
th

 A
ve

S Cedar Dr

76
th

 A
ve

Alger St

72
nd

 A
ve

42
nd

 A
ve

Bliss St

Luce St

Osborn St

Lincoln St

46
th

 A
ve

Winans St

32
nd

 A
ve

Pingree St

Leverette St

Mill R
d

Ben
d D

r

Jordan St

Jane D
r

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
 D

r

La
nc

e 
A

ve

M
ill 

St

La
ke

r V
ill

ag
e 

D
r

W
in

ni
e 

Ln

Lynn Dr

Deer RunTantrum Dr

Lo
dg

e 
D

r

W
ak

e 
D

r

Po
pp

y 
Ln

Bo
yn

e 
B

lv
d

Henry St

45
th

 A
ve

Joal St

Groen Ct

La
ke

r L
n

Br
ow

n 
St

90
th

 A
ve

Bass River Rec

Agri Dr

D
ou

gl
as

 D
r

Sunset Dr

54
th

 A
ve

Molli Dr

Watermark Dr

M
aple Valley D

r

R
iv

er
 R

d

C
ha

le
t A

ve

Su
nd

ro
p 

C
ir

Eric St

Bunker Hill Dr

White Tail Trl

D
an

to
n 

D
rShalimar Dr

Pinevalley Dr

North Campus Dr

Ja
de

 D
r

Country View Dr

Shoreline D
rPlacid Waters Dr

W
aterway Dr

Scott St

Ea
st

 P
in

e

Mista Dr

44
th

 A
ve

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

Waterline Dr

Lamont Farm Dr

W
es

t P
in

e

Skipping S
tone Ln

Al
le

n 
D

r

R
os

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

61
st

 A
ve

Learning Ln

Alex Dr

Frostline Dr

D
erick D

r

Porter Ln

10
2n

d 
Av

e

Wood Ln

Ridgedale Dr

Water St

Parker St

Sunset G
len

Lauren Dr

River Hill Dr

Zo
e 

A
ve

Nicholas Dr

W
hite P

ine D
r

H
ol

lo
w

pi
ne

 D
r

R
ad

cl
iff

 D
r

Je
ss

an
n 

D
r

R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 L

n

Leeward Ln

Almari Dr

Lockw
ood D

r

River Ridge Dr

Thistle St

Sandale Dr

Weston Dr

Heather Glen

Kn
op

er
 C

t

Ta
llp

in
e 

Ln

C
re

ek
si

de
 D

r

H
ig

hl
an

d 
D

r

M
eana Dr

Va
lle

y 
Vi

ew
 A

ve

Bent Tree Dr

Estate Rd

R
es

id
en

ce
 D

r

Ardis A
ve

80
th

 A
ve

C
hi

no
ok

 D
r

Oakland Dr

Red Oak Ln

Windfield Dr

Kistler D
r

Av
er

y 
A

ve

Timber Dr

Water V
iew Ln

53
rd

 A
ve

W
at

er
po

in
t D

r

Pebble Dr

Ridgeland Ct

Barn Owl Ln

Vine Leaf Dr

Riester St

C
am

er
on

 A
ve

Sp
lit

 O
ak

 D
r Kn

oll
wo

od
 D

r

G
ay

le
 L

n

98th A
ve

Shorewood St

W
 D

eV
is

 R
d

E 
D

eV
is

 R
d

Blue Jay Dr

Aspen St

Sp
rin

g 
S

t

R
ed

 H
aw

k 
Ln

Crystal Dr

Woodbury St

R
iv

er
sh

or
e 

D
r

M
ar

sh
 A

ve

Peaceful Pines Dr

Arjana Rose Ln

C
om

m
er

ce
 R

d

Jo
rd

an
 C

t

Sc
ot

tie
 D

r

Balcom Ln

Maple Ct

Settlers Rdg

Albert Dr

Martinie Dr

Dakota Dr
Little Bass Ln

Hawkin StDeer Way

Ed
ge

w
at

er
 D

r

Becker Dr

M
elanie D

r

St
an

fo
rd

 A
ve

M
ap

le
 V

ie
w

 A
ve

Joshua C
t

Sh
an

ty
 C

re
ek

 L
n

W
ei

ric
h 

W
ay

White Birch Dr

Li
ttl

e 
Ba

ss
 C

t

Twilight Way

R
ob

in
 L

n

Sk
yl

an
e 

C
t

Lake Forest Dr

Trail Creek Dr

Is
la

nd
 C

t

Odawa Trl

Pinestead Ct

An
dr

ew
s 

A
ve

Bu
tte

rfl
y 

C
t

Service Dr

Pulte Dr

Amber Rose Dr

Br
oo

kl
an

d 
D

r

C
re

ek
 F

la
t C

t

Shady Creek Ln

Campus View Dr

Lamont Woods Dr

W
oo

de
dg

e 
A

ve

Farmview Dr

Windmill Creek Dr

Maple Brook Dr

2n
d 

St

R
iv

er
 P

in
es

 D
r

Commercial St

Candlewood Ct

Allen Park Dr

C
hu

rc
h 

S
t

Stadium Dr

Su
ga

r L
oa

f A
ve

H
azel M

ae D
r

D
ee

r C
re

ek
 L

n

R
ip

pl
e 

D
r

Meadows Pointe

Bass C
reek Ln

Kayelin Ct

Spruceview
 D

r

Mista Ct

Glen Mar Ct

D
i C

ar
lo

 D
r

Fieldstone Pl

W
hi

sp
er

in
g 

C
re

ek
 D

r

Copper Beech Blvd

Charleston Ln

R
ed

 S
qu

irr
el

 L
n

Be
rk

le
y 

St

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
oi

nt
 D

r

Snow Mass Ln

Li
br

ar
y 

Ln

Sk
yw

ay
 L

n

Ravines Dr

Brook Villa Ct

Cardinal St

Burg Gemmen St

Vi
ew

 P
on

d 
C

t

Dales Dr

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
e

Bi
g 

Be
ar

 C
t

Essex Ln

Residence Ct

Ea
st

hi
ll 

D
r

W
J 

Pr
es

le
y 

P
kw

y

C
alusa C

ir

W
oo

d 
H

ol
lo

w

M
ar

ye
liz

 C
t

Ne
lva

 R
os

e 
Ct

High Queen Ct

Willow Creek Ln

C
am

fie
ld

 C
t

River Ridge Ct

Mount Moritz Ln
Matterhorn Ln

60
th

 A
ve

72
nd

 A
ve

40
th

 A
ve

Johnson St

Winans St

54
th

 A
ve

Osborn St

53
rd

 A
ve

96
th

 A
ve

84
th

 A
ve

10
2n

d 
Av

e

64
th

 A
ve

60
th

 A
ve

74
th

 A
ve

Pingree St

Buchanan St

Linden Dr

48
th

 A
ve

64
th

 A
ve

42
nd

 A
ve

Winans St

Lincoln St

Mista Dr

Rich St Rich St

Lincoln St

56
th

 A
ve

76
th

 A
ve

88
th

 A
ve

90
th

 A
ve

River Hill Dr

Legend
Streets

WARDPRECIN
!( 1
!( 2
!( 3
!( 4
!( 5

VoterDistrict
Precinct 1

Precinct 2

Precinct 3

Precinct 4

Precinct 5

Allendale Charter Township
Voter Precincts Map 

2021



Precinct 1
2052

Precinct 2
2379

Precinct 4
2027

Precinct 6
1081

Precinct 5
1914

Precinct 7
1637

Precinct 3
2169

Pierce St

Fillmore St

68
th

 A
ve

Warner St

Leonard St

84
th

 A
ve

92
nd

 A
ve

Buchanan St

96
th

 A
ve

Lake Michigan Dr

64
th

 A
ve

88
th

 A
ve

78
th

 A
ve

Johnson St

52
nd

 A
ve

60
th

 A
ve

Bass Dr

Rich St

56
th

 A
ve

48
th

 A
ve

40
th

 A
ve

S Cedar Dr

Linden Dr

76
th

 A
ve

Alger St

72
nd

 A
ve

Mill R
d

42
nd

 A
ve

Bliss St

Luce St

Osborn St

32
nd

 A
ve

74
th

 A
ve

Lincoln St

Winans St

46
th

 A
ve

Pingree St

River Hill Dr

Leverette St

West Campus Dr

Ben
d D

r

Jordan St

Jane D
r

Ti
m

be
rli

ne
 D

r

La
nc

e 
A

ve

M
ill 

St

Laker Village Dr

W
in

ni
e 

Ln

Lynn Dr

Deer RunTantrum Dr

Lo
dg

e 
D

r

W
ak

e 
D

r

Po
pp

y 
Ln

Bo
yn

e 
Bl

vd

Henry St

45
th

 A
ve

Groen Ct

La
ke

r L
n

Br
ow

n 
St

90
th

 A
ve

Bass River Rec

Agri Dr

Calder Dr

D
ou

gl
as

 D
r

Stroven

54
th

 A
ve

Molli Dr

N Cedar Dr

Watermark Dr

M
aple Valley D

r

R
iv

er
 R

d

C
ha

le
t A

ve

Su
nd

ro
p 

C
ir

Eric St

Bunker Hill Dr

White Tail Trl

D
an

to
n 

D
rShalimar Dr

North Campus Dr

Ja
de

 D
r

Country View Dr

Shoreline D
rPlacid Waters Dr

W
aterway Dr

Scott St

Ea
st

 P
in

e

Mista Dr

44
th

 A
ve

Pr
ai

rie
 A

ve

Waterline Dr

Lamont Farm Dr

W
es

t P
in

e

Skipping S
tone Ln

Al
le

n 
D

r

R
os

ew
oo

d 
Av

e

61
st

 A
ve

Le
ar

ni
ng

 L
n

Alex Dr

Frostline Dr

South C
am

pus D
r

D
erick D

r

Porter Ln

10
2n

d 
Av

e

Wood Ln

Ridgedale Dr

Water St

Parker St

Sunset G
len

Lauren Dr

Zo
e 

A
ve

Nicholas Dr

W
hite P

ine D
r

H
ol

lo
w

pi
ne

 D
r

R
ad

cl
iff

 D
r

Je
ss

an
n 

D
r

R
ic

hf
ie

ld
 L

n

Leeward Ln

Almari Dr

Annabelle Dr

Lockw
ood D

r

River Ridge Dr

Thistle St

Sandale Dr

Weston Dr

Heather Glen

Kn
op

er
 C

t

Ta
llp

in
e 

Ln

C
re

ek
si

de
 D

r

H
ig

hl
an

d 
D

r
Va

lle
y 

Vi
ew

 A
ve

Bent Tree Dr

Estate Rd

R
es

id
en

ce
 D

r

Ardis A
ve

C
hi

no
ok

 D
r

Oakland Dr

Red Oak Ln

Windfield Dr

Kistler D
r

Av
er

y 
A

ve

Timber Dr

53
rd

 A
ve

W
at

er
po

in
t D

r
Pebble Dr

Ridgeland Ct

Ba
rn

 O
w

l L
n

Riester St

C
am

er
on

 A
ve

Sp
lit

 O
ak

 D
r Kn

oll
wo

od
 D

r

G
ay

le
 L

n

98th A
ve

Shorewood St

W
 D

eV
is

 R
d

E 
D

eV
is

 R
d

Sp
rin

g 
S

t

R
ed

 H
aw

k 
Ln

Crystal Dr

Woodbury St

M
eana Dr

R
iv

er
sh

or
e 

D
r

Peaceful Pines Dr

M
ar

sh
 A

ve

Arjana Rose Ln

C
om

m
er

ce
 R

d

Jo
rd

an
 C

t

Sc
ot

tie
 D

r

Balcom Ln

80
th

 A
ve

Settlers Rdg

Albert Dr

Martinie Dr

Dakota Dr
Little Bass Ln

Hawkin StDeer Way

Ed
ge

w
at

er
 D

r

Becker Dr

Margaret Ln

M
elanie D

r

River Valley Rd

St
an

fo
rd

 A
ve

M
ap

le
 V

ie
w

 A
ve

Joshua C
t

Sh
an

ty
 C

re
ek

 L
n

W
ei

ric
h 

W
ay

Li
ttl

e 
Ba

ss
 C

t

Twilight Way

R
ob

in
 L

n

Lake Forest Dr

Trail Creek Dr

Is
la

nd
 C

t

Odawa Trl

Pinestead Ct

An
dr

ew
s 

A
ve

Pheasant Ridge Dr

Bu
tte

rfl
y 

C
t

Service Dr

Pulte Dr

Amber Rose Dr
Br

oo
kl

an
d 

D
r

Fo
x 

M
ea

do
w

s 
C

t

C
re

ek
 F

la
t C

t

Shady Creek Ln

Campus View Dr

Lamont Woods Dr

W
oo

de
dg

e 
A

ve

Farmview Dr

Windmill Creek Dr

Maple Brook Dr

2n
d 

St

R
iv

er
 P

in
es

 D
r

Commercial St

Candlewood Ct

Allen Park Dr

Vail Ave

C
hu

rc
h 

S
t

Stadium Dr

H
azel M

ae D
r

D
ee

r C
re

ek
 L

n

R
ip

pl
e 

D
r

Meadows Pointe

Bass C
reek Ln

Spruceview
 D

r

Mista Ct

Glen Mar Ct

Fieldstone Pl

W
hi

sp
er

in
g 

C
re

ek
 D

r

Charleston Ln

R
ed

 S
qu

irr
el

 L
n

Be
rk

le
y 

St

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
oi

nt
 D

r

Snow Mass Ln

Li
br

ar
y 

Ln

Sk
yw

ay
 L

n

Brook Villa Pl

Ravines Dr

Cardinal St

Burg Gemmen St

Vi
ew

 P
on

d 
C

t

Dales Dr

W
as

hi
ng

to
n 

Av
e

Essex Ln

Residence Ct

Ea
st

hi
ll 

D
r

W
J 

Pr
es

le
y 

P
kw

y

Elwood S

C
alusa C

ir

W
oo

d 
H

ol
lo

w

M
ar

ye
liz

 C
t

Ne
lva

 R
os

e 
Ct

High Queen Ct

Willow Creek Ln

C
am

fie
ld

 C
t

River Ridge Ct

Mount Blanc Ln

84
th

 A
ve

90
th

 A
ve

60
th

 A
ve

Johnson St

Linden D
r

River Hill Dr

Osborn St

53
rd

 A
ve

96
th

 A
ve

72
nd

 A
ve

60
th

 A
ve

74
th

 A
ve

Winans St

Pingree St

Mista Dr

Rich St

Winans St

88
th

 A
ve

64
th

 A
ve

64
th

 A
ve

42
nd

 A
ve

Lincoln St

54
th

 A
ve

56
th

 A
ve

48
th

 A
ve

Lincoln St

40
th

 A
ve

76
th

 A
ve

Buchanan St

88
th

 A
ve

10
2n

d 
Av

e

Legend
Streets

Voters2021

VoterDistr
Precinct 1

Precinct 2

Precinct 3

Precinct 4

Precinct 5

Precinct 6

Precinct 7

Allendale Charter Township
Voter Precincts Map

7 Precincts
Option 2  2021








	11-22-2021 Proposed EC Minutes.pdf
	PROPOSED
	PROCEEDINGS OF THE ALLENDALE TOWNSHIP ELECTION COMMISSION
	NOVEMBER 22, 2021

	ADP4F00.tmp
	RESOLUTION 2022-01EC


